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Neighbour Responses  

From: Bobby Fleming  
Sent: 15 February 2019 17:30 
To: Meddings, Lana (City of Lincoln Council)  
Subject: 72 Rasen Lane ref.2019/0062/cxn 
 

Dear Sirs, 
We wish to place on record our objection to the removal of condition 13 on the above property. 
We understood at the time that as this was for student accommodation only the requirement 
was for a parking space for each of the apartments plus a visitor space, and that residential 
use required two parking spaces per apartment and visitor spaces. where is the developer 
going to find the additional parking? The residents will be forced to park in the surrounding 
streets putting even more pressure on resident trying to park in the streets they live in. The 
universities in this city seem to be always expanding surely there are enough students looking 
for accommodation for this to be left as it is. We sincerely hope the permission will not be 
granted. 
 
 
John & Roberta Fleming 
3 Saxon Street 
Lincoln 
LN1 3HQ 

 

 
My comments , submitted as a Ward Councillor, are as follows 
 
The current permission has a limited amount of car parking space which at least in part was due to 
students being regarded as less likely to have cars. The lifting of the student-only condition again 
raises the issue of the number of car parking spaces on this site and this needs to be reviewed. The 
streets immediately around this site already have serious parking problems and any increase in 
street parking will only make this worse. 
 
The proposal is to repurpose the building for supported living and therefore  the condition 13 should 
be changed to use as student or supported living only rather than leave the situation so that there is 
no restriction on occupation of the building.   
 
Cllr Donald Nannestad 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Comments for Planning Application 2019/0062/CXN 
Application Summary 
Application Number: 2019/0062/CXN 
Address: Lord Tennyson House 72 Rasen Lane Lincoln Lincolnshire 
Proposal: Removal of Condition 13 (occupied by students only) of planning permission 
2015/0530/F. 
Case Officer: Lana Meddings 
Customer Details 
Name: Mr Jonathan Stockdale 
Address: 80 Rasen Lane Lincoln 
Comment Details 
Commenter Type: Neighbour 
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application 



Comment Reasons: 
Comment:Dear Sir/Madam 
RE: Planning Variation 2015/0530/F 72 Rasen Lane Lincoln - Removal of condition 13. 
I wish to make you aware of concerns that I have relating to the removal of condition 13 on the above 
address. As a close neighbour to this property I have concerns that this change will affect ourselves 
and other residents in the Rasen Lane area detrimentally. 
My objections are as follows: 
1 At the outset of the development of 72 Rasen Lane I made representation to you concerning the 
inadequate parking arrangements if the development was to be divided into flats for domestic use. 
This has not changed. 
The development as student accommodation put in place some control over the parking 
arrangements for the flats. Indeed this was a key factor in the development and was sited within the 
justification for the original planning permission. (The argument being put forward that students were 
dissuaded from bringing cars by the university and that the university would manage the car parking 
arrangements). This has worked well to date. 
It is anticipated that if the condition 13 is lifted then the apartments could have a minimum of two 
occupants, both with cars and insufficient available parking spaces for those living in the flats. 
(Currently 13 spaces are available for 12 flats. The demand could foreseeably increase to 24 vehicles 
plus visitors). Obviously some car parking would then be dispersed onto the already saturated 
residential streets that local residents already struggle to park legitimately upon. In an evening cars 
are regularly parked on double yellow lines and bar marked spaces as well as on footways and 
verges in the surrounding streets making it difficult for legitimate users to access their garages and 
homes. 
2 Further development 
It is not inconceivable, as I suggested earlier that these apartments may not be just two person 
occupied. If, in future, the internal arrangements are re-configured, it is possible that the number of 
flats or rooms available within the flats for occupation could be increased, further exacerbating the 
parking issues in the area. 
Planning Policy 8b (2) indicates that developers should make provision on site for parking and 
appendix B(ii) indicates that there should be one space per dwelling for those under 112m² and two 
per dwelling where it exceeds that figure, plus one additional parking space per dwelling for visitors in 
either case. Clearly there are insufficient spaces allocated for the size of the development and there 
should be no relaxation of this requirement for this development for the reasons highlighted above. 
The new Central Lincolnshire Local Plan indicates in LP13 (q) 'The number and nature of spaces 
provided, location and access should have regard to surrounding conditions and cumulative impact'. 
At present I do not think this development is considering those likely to be affected by the change. 
3 Demand for student accommodation 
I was somewhat surprised that the applicant feels that there is insufficient market for student 
accommodation in the area especially considering the representations made in 2015. While there is 
development of student accommodation in the lower part of the city, accommodation nearer to the 
Bishop Grottesse University in the locality is needed to prevent unnecessary car journeys. This Rasen 
Lane student accommodation may be needed as the cost of car ownership increases and students 
wish to base themselves closer to their place of study. 
As numbers of students are anticipated to grow in future years as part of the university growth, such 
accommodation is still likely to be needed. 
It seems that this requirement to change the conditions may be a knee jerk reaction and the market 
for these student apartments should be considered over a longer period. Part occupancy must have 
been anticipated by the developer at the outset? 
One could consider that this is a development by 'stealth'. The planning process should be robust 
enough to prevent developments being constructed then changed afterwards through tinkering with 
conditions to get what was originally wanted by the developer at the outset. 
Yours Faithfully 
Jonathan Stockdale 

 



 



 



 
 



 



 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 



Application Summary 

Address: 
Lord Tennyson House 72 Rasen Lane Lincoln 

Lincolnshire  

Proposal: 
Variation of Condition 13 (occupied by students only) 

of planning permission 2015/0530/F. (Revised 

description)  

Case Officer: Lana Meddings  

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Jonathan Stockdale 

Address: 80 Rasen Lane, Lincoln, Lincolnshire LN1 3HD 

Comments Details 

Commenter 

Type: 
Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application 

Comments: RE: Planning Variation 2015/0530/F 72 Rasen Lane Lincoln 

- Removal of condition 13. 

 

Further to your letter of 21st March 2019 advising of the 

revised description in the variation of Condition 13 

(occupied by students only) of planning permission 

2015/0530/F, I have the following additional comments to 

add to my previous response of 24th February 2019, that 

still stands. 

1 If this condition is removed, then it may easily be 

envisaged that if the arrangement with YMCA does not 

come to fruition, then the developer of 72 Rasen Lane shall 

easily be able to change their plans again, this time 

without returning to the planning authority. The condition 

being removed will allow them a free run at letting the 

flats out on independent leases, so getting what they 

initially wanted at the outset. This will have a wholly 

detrimental effect on the local residents who already suffer 

issues with parking/congestion as I have highlighted in my 

previous comments.  

2 While it is possible that the residents of the YMCA 

accommodation currently do not have cars; that could 

easily change. I would expect, with the support that is 

anticipated for the residents, extra car parking will be 

required for those differing agencies that need to visit and 

support. Where are they all going to park? 

3 I have no objection to supported living at the flats at 72 

Rasen Lane, as I believe that the YMCA would wish to 

'manage' the parking in a similar fashion to Bishop 



Grottesse University. I would see a compromise solution 

here being that condition 13 remains (occupied by 

students) but modified to: (occupied by students or 

residents as part of a supported living project, through an 

official partner e.g. YMCA); where the partner manages 

parking thoughtfully. 

4 It is noted in the local press this last week, that the new 

premium student accommodation being developed in Park 

Street is delayed, and students are now seeking 

accommodation for next university year; surely the need is 

there! What evidence is there of the accommodation being 

offered to university students being displaced from there? 

In summary, removal of this condition will cause residents 

of Rasen Lane and adjacent streets additional hardship and 

poorer quality of life.  

 
 
 


